Agenda Packet
Corning Healthcare District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Tuesday August 17, 2021



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT SERVING SOUTHERN TEHAMA COUNTY

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday August 17, 2021
Corning Healthcare District Campus
275 Solano Street
Video and Phone Conferencing Available
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

Assistance for those with disabilities; If you have a disability and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call Tina E Hale, District Manager, at (530) 824-5451 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Yvonne Boles, Valanne Cardenas, Lilia Rodriguez, Ross Turner, Pat Hunn
District Manager: Tina E Hale

ALSO PRESENT: District Counsel: Thomas Andrews, Maintenance Supervisor: Mike Smith
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD:

If there is anyone in the audience wishing to speak on items not already set on the Agenda, please state your name, and briefly identify the matter you
wish to have placed on the Agenda. The Directors will then determine if such matter will be placed on the Agenda for this meeting, scheduled for a
subsequent meeting, or recommend other appropriate action. If the matter is placed on tonight's Agenda, you will have the opportunity later in the
meeting to discuss the issue. The law prohibits the Directors from taking formal action on the issue, however, it can be placed on the Agenda for a
later meeting so that interested members of the public will have a chance to appear and speak on the subject.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF MINUTES: July 17, 2021 Meeting Minutes

ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL REPORT:

POSTED Thursday, August 12, 2021

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DISTRICT MANAGER: Dignity Health proposal status
COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION:

PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS, RECOGNITIONS, PRESENTATIONS:

REGULAR AGENDA:

Year-end report
Project report

ADJOURNMENT:

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action
by the Board. ]

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the record is distributed to all, or a majority of all
members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the District office located at 275 Solano Street, Corning California. This institute is an equal
opportunity provider, and employer.

A-1



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, July 20, 2021

275 SOLANO STREET CONFERENCE ROOM
MEUSER BUILDING, CHD CAMPUS

VIDEO CONFERENCING

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Yvonne Boles, Valanne Cardenas and Ross Turner were present.
Lilia Rodriguez and Pat Hunn were absent.

ALSO PRESENT: Head of Maintenance, Mike Smith and District Counsel, Thomas Andrews

DISTRICT MANAGER: Tina E Hale present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Given

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD: There was no public in attendance.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Director Turner to adopt the agenda as presented.
A second was made by Director Cardenas. The motion was approved unanimously.

MINUTES: A motion was made by Director Turner to adopt the minutes from the previous meeting held on
June 15, 2021. A second was made by Director Cardenas. The motion was approved unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT: A motion was made by Director Turner to adopt the financial reports for June 2021.
A second was made by Director Cardenas. The motion was approved unanimously.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT: There was no report given.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Director Turner acknowledged and expressed appreciation for the article published in the Red
Bluff Daily News, written by Shirley Engebretsen, about the groundbreaking for the generator project.

DISTRICT MANAGER: Tina Hale reported on the cost of the county administration fees for assessment collection. She
also gave an update on the progress of Director Hunn’s recovery from surgery.

COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION:
Corning Healthcare District Elder Services Quarterly Report

A-2




PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS, RECOGNITIONS, PRESENTATIONS: There were none presented.

OPEN SESSION:

REGULAR AGENDA:

Master Plan from Converse Construction — The master plan included a schedule of values, an estimated

payment schedule and a detailed description of the generator installation sites and change orders. No action was
required for this agenda item.

2021-2022 Operating Budget — The final draft of the fiscal year 2021-2022 Operating Budget and budget
revision report was presented. There was discussion of all revisions made to the previously approved 2021-2022
Preliminary Budget. A motion was made by Director Turner to accept the budget as presented for final adoption.
A second was made by Director Cardenas. The motion was approved unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT: 6:35 PM

ZLora_Z- ok

Tina E Hale
District Manager

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race,
color, national origin, age, disability, religion, sex and familial status. (Not all prohibited bass apply to all programs).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-
9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD).”



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday August 17, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

July 2021
Financial Report



Corning Healthcare District
P L Budget 2021-2022

A B C D E

p

2 Month Jul Budget 21 Jul Actual 21 YTD Budget | YTD Actual
3 CD interest Income $240.00 $707.27 $240.00 $707.27
4 Checking Interest income $4.00 $6.95 $4.00 $6.95

5 Rental Income $18,772.33 $18,683.42 $18,772.33 $18,683.42
6 Assessment Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

7 Total Income $19,016.33 $19,397.64 $19,016.33 $19,397.64
8

9 Payroll Expenses $14,078.33 $12,532.27 $14,078.33 $12,532.27
10 Health Insurance $4,379.17 $4,292.72 $4,379.17 $4,292.72
11 Workmans comp $12,487.00 $12,486.33 $12,487.00 $12,486.33
12 Training $0.00 $690.00 $0.00 $690.00
13 | Total Employee Expense $30,944.50 $30,001.32 $30,944.50 $30,001.32
14

15 Public Education Material $360.00 $68.86 $360.00 $68.86
16 Admin Legal $1,333.00 $1,464.66 $1,333.00 $1,464.66
17 Stipend $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00

18 Office Supplies $500.00 -$41.49 $500.00 -$41.49
19 Advertising $0.00 $485.00 $0.00 $485.00
20 Audit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21 Postage $58.00 $55.00 $58.00 $55.00
22 Election $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
23 Admin Other $400.00 $323.47 $400.00 $323.47
24| Total Admin Expenses $3,051.00 $2,355.50 $3,051.00 $2,355.50
25

26 Electric Utility $3,900.00 $4,174.40 $3,900.00 $4,174.40
27 Water $500.00 $534.98 $500.00 $534.98
28 Telecom $1,000.00 $1,085.34 $1,000.00 $1,085.34
29 Garbage $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00
30 Maintenance & Repair $2,000.00 $172.74 $2,000.00 $172.74
31 Outside Services $5,584.00 $5,439.40 $5,584.00 $5,439.40
32 Special Projects $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
33 Fire & Liability Insurance $22,058.00 $22,057.92 $22,058.00 $22,057.92
34| Total Facility Expense $37,292.00 $33,464.78 $37,292.00 $33,464.78
35

36 Total Expense $71,287.50 $65,821.60 $71,287.50 $65,821.60
37

38 Operating Profit -$52,271.17 -$46,423.96 -$52,271.17 -$46,423.96
39
40 USDA Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
41
42 Net Profit -$52,271.17 -$46,423.96 -$52,271.17 -$46,423.96
43




9:16 AM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

08/13/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2021
Jul 21
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
CD Interest Income 707.27
Checking-Interest 6.95
Rental Income 18,683.42
Total Income 19,397.64
Gross Profit 19,397.64
Expense
AA-PAYROLL EXPENSE
Employee Benefit-Hlth Ins-T 4,292.72
Training-T 690.00
Work Comp Ins-T 12,486.33
AA-PAYROLL EXPENSE - Other 12,532.27
Total AA-PAYROLL EXPENSE 30,001.32
ADMIN EXPENSE
Admin Other-T 278.76
Advertising-T 485.00
Bank Analysis Charge-T 44.71
General Office-T
Postage-T 55.00
General Office-T - Other -41.49
Total General Office-T 13.51
Legal-T 1,464.66
Senior Program-T 68.86
Total ADMIN EXPENSE 2,355.50
FACILITY EXPENSE
INS.-Fire & Liability-T 22,057.92
Maintenance-T 172.74
Outside Services-T 5,439.40
Utilities
Electricity-T 4,174.40
Telephone-T 1,085.34
Water-T 534.98
Total Utilities 5,794.72
Total FACILITY EXPENSE 33,464.78
Total Expense 65,821.60
Net Ordinary Income -46,423.96
Net Income -46,423.96

Page 1

B-2




9:20 AM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

08/13/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2021
Jul 21
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income 19,397.64
Gross Profit 19,397.64
Expense
AA-PAYROLL EXPENSE 30,001.32
ADMIN EXPENSE 2,355.50
FACILITY EXPENSE 33,464.78
Total Expense 65,821.60
Net Ordinary Income -46,423.96
Net Income -46,423.96
Page 1

B-2



LTOPr'600°T

LT0T0'THT $

Aipinbiy 2301

*AU] W] 0YS

00705789 S

‘leg ysed pu3

(00's9s’s)

8410

juswiainey 19=2da

s139f0.d |e1dads

doys

(oo'sgv'ty) ¢

T0-TZ 29f0.d

A9jsues] 3saAu|

Juswied 1saJaju|

(00'9z'or) $

suonesado

00'0€v'89L $

00606798 $

leg yse) 8ag

aunf Aey Yale Asenigag Asenuer laquiadag J13aquianopN 13qoP0 Jaquiaydas 1sndny Ainr len)dy
|
00'bh2665S 00°€EE9°9T9S 00°09T‘18Y$ 00°£89'86v$ 00°020°9TS$ 00'TTETISS 00'6€8'VSES 00°LZ‘00v$ 00°66L'T8Y $ 00°LEV'90LS 00°'T6TVI8 $ 00°0TL'V00°T $ Aipinbn [e0)
00°2es’'20z$ 00'€08'90Z$ 00°€08'902$ 00°€08°90Z$ 00°780°9029 00°'780'902$ 00'80°90Z$ 00°S9€'s€TS 00°S9€°S€ET $ 00°S9€'s€2$ 00°9v9'veT $ 00'9r9'vee  $ *AU] W3] J40Ys
00°22Z'26€9 00'0£8°60S 00'LSE'vLTS 00°88°T629 00°9€6°60€S 00°L2e'sSES 00°SSL'SYTS 00'288V9TS 00'vEvove $ 00'2L0°TLYS 00°SYS6LS $ 00'v90'0LL $ jeg yse) pugz
B4y10
(00000'v2) $ uswiAInRaY 192a
J S sja9lo4d _m_uwnm
(00000'2) $ |(00'000‘st)$ [(00000‘sT) $ [(00000‘sT)$  [(0O°000'ST) $ doys
(00'000’0z)$  [(00'000'02)$  [(00'9zv'sv)s  [(00'eTv‘T6T)IS  [(00°9vE'L9)$  [(00°61S‘pOT)S  [(00'bLSTH) $ 10-12 13foud
00'000°0€ S Jajsued] “1sanu]
(00v91'22) § (oo'vL9'ze) $ juawied 1sa19u|
(00'809'2T) $ 00°ELY'SETS (00'zes'et) s (00°zs0‘8tT) $ (00°zz1T'8T) $ 00°2Lb'9Z2s (00'zet'eT) $ (0o0'gz1'81) $ (0o0*9ze‘st) $ (00°z21'92) $ (00°92€6T) S (0o'TL2es) ¢ suopes2do
00'0€8°60v$ 00°LSE'VLTS 00'v88°T62S 00°9€6°60€S$ 00°£22'SSES 00°SSL‘8VTS 00°Z88'VIT$ 00°vEY TS 00°2L0TLY § 00°SYS‘6LS$ 00'90°0LL S 00'606'v98 S Jeq yse) 3ag
ce-unr ze-heny Te-ady cc-1eN ce-924 cc-uer TZ-92a T¢-NoN T2-1P0 Te-das Te-8ny TZ-nr 198png

198png yse) paseyd

¢c0c-1e0c



2:15 PM

08/12/21
Accrual Basis

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2021
Jul 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1 Mechanics Checking-0360 561,019.54
2Mechanics Checking-GenPro-5250 149,321.94
Capital Improvement USDA-4903 52,239.13
Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1 241,010.27
Petty Cash 100.00
Total Checking/Savings 1,003,690.88
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable -18,364.92
Total Accounts Receivable -18,364.92
Other Current Assets
Generator Project 21-01 -147,504.42
UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 17,482.37
Total Other Current Assets -130,022.05
Total Current Assets 855,303.91
Fixed Assets
Bldg Imp 126,310.00
Bldg Imp Accum Dep -109,890.00
Equipment 17,661.63
Equipment Accum Dep -9,312.00
Land 20,313.00
Land-Demolition 518,035.56
Land Imp 105,081.20
Land Imp Accum Dep -127,105.00
Med Bidg 3,744,628.76
Med Bldg Accum Dep -1,281,910.00
Total Fixed Assets 3,003,813.15
TOTAL ASSETS 3,859,117.06
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 5,400.19
Other Current Liabilities 23,754.04
Total Current Liabilities 29,154.23
Long Term Liabilities 1,302,300.00
Total Liabilities 1,331,454.23
Equity 2,527,662.83
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,859,117.06

Page 1
B-4



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Income by Customer Summary
July 2021

Family Counseling Center

Adventist Health

Northern Valley Catholic Social Service -
Tehama County

Children First Foster Family Agency
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC.

TOTAL

Page 1
B-5

Jul 21

256.50
6,490.00
1,130.00
9,578.83

345.54

882.55

18,683.42



12:55 PM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

08/12/21 Expenses by Vendor Summary
Accrual Basis July 2021
Jul 21
Alhambra 17.00
Allianz Heating & Air, Inc 154.00
At & T U-Verse 127454452 52.79
AT &T Mobil 287277929386 42.48
AT&T 251727868 42.80
AT&T 960-733-5563 555 598.42
ATT 294290689 196.41
Battle Creek Pest Control 80.00
Business Connections 149.00
City of Corning-175 Solano coro 145 81.88
City of Corning-275 Solano coro168 366.24
City of Corning 218 - coro218 86.86
Edward Jones A 265.86
Edward Jones B 440.38
Electronic Federal Tax payment System 2,496.74
Employment Development Department 35.93
Intuit -94.93
Law Offices of Thomas N. Andrews 1,464.66
Mechanics Bank Credit Card 1,093.24
Northern Services-155 Solano 2,630.00
Pacific Gas & Electric 4,174.40
Peerless Bldg Maintenanc Corp 150.00
Red Bluff Daily News-ROP Advertising 485.00
SDRMA - Fire & Liability 22,057.92
SDRMA Workmans comp 12,486.33
Servicemaster Clean 2,562.40
Special District Risk Management 4,292.72
Streamline 75.00
TOTAL 56,483.53
Page 1

B-6



| abed

¥5'610°L9S Leeee'er- Iviol
¥5'610°19S LZ'eze'6y- 09€0-Bunjosy salueyosy | [ej01
¥5'610'199 91°81- T TIOHAVA-YY  UXVLVSN SHI UL[elspe4 duonos3  0Lzoz 12/0€/.0 393UD
0L'2€0°19S 1218 " TI0HAVd- VY ANd143  rojpasq uswholdws 08012 12/0€/.0 398yd
611199 66’7 “usul-Buidayy Jsais| 12/82/.0 ysodeq
TrvLL19g GG'288 “'311SOd3dNN ysodaq 12/82/.0 IsodaQ
18°1€2°09S 8C 0V~ -1nds- g vl s dwis g Sauof piemp3 906 12/82/.0 398Yo
6229095 98°69¢- -11Ids- v vl siduig V sauof piemp3 S¥06 12/8¢/.0 308yd
11°'8€6°09S L0zle " TI0HAVd-VYY ysodaq 12/12/.0 ysodsg
#0°996°09S 08°¢h- 'eAed SUNOJJY " LGHG-428-0€S 898/¢2/16C 181V 9026 12/02/.0 3o9yD- Jud lilg
¥8'809°095 000052~ “*Aosdwij jeyded "+ areayyesH Bujuiog G026 12/02/L0 3¥98yd
78801895 689l " TIOHAVYd-YY Yoayohed 3 eul| ‘weyuog 6€06 L2/SL/IL0 393yd
69'9/2°0.S g€eeel- " TI0HAVd-YY Yosyohed | Aspys ‘uesieigebuy 8€06 12/S1/20 3}93YD
26'80%'0LS €6'vEL - " TI0HAVA- VY yoaydhed V A ‘Ynwg L£06 12151120 399yd
g'evlTlS G0'9.9- " TI0YAVd-YY Yoayohed sule|3 ‘lamusg 9€06 12/SL/L0 398yD
06'618'2.S 86°8.v'e- TTTIOHAVAYY  UXVLVSN SHl UL [esepad Jluonodlg  gzegl L2/S1/L0 3}03Yd
87'862'G.G 62'9¢¢- T T1I0HAVd-YY AWNdL4a  ojeasq uswhoidws  9ze9) 12/S1/20 398yd
LL'¥29'GLS 80'G8l- "efed sjunodoy TSIy JoLsIg [eroads ¥026 12/ELIL0 398yQ- ud Iilg
68'608'G.G 8.'¢¢- “sishleuy yueg  afieyd sonieg X ALATVA] 399yD
€9°C€8'G.S €6'v6 1-3%Q [elsusD) ysodag 1220 ysodag
0L'2€L'G.G 00'GZ- “ehed sjunosoy suljweans 1026 Le/elizo 3}08yD- ud llig
0,°218'6.G ¥9°L0L'v- "eAed sjunodoy T YsIY Jouysig [eroads 0026 XA A TPA] 308yQ- Jud g
¥€'026'6.G 00°G81- "efed sjunodoy spIng [edlpaly  maN Alleq ynig pay 6616 X ALATVAY] 93YD- Jud
7€°'G0¥'08S 00°001L- “'eAed sjunoddy  “luesid mopum  “jutepy Bpig ssejisad 8616 1ereLiLo 3}98yD- ud liig
¥€'605'08G or'vLL'y- “ehed sjunoooy 03093 B se9 duioed 1616 (R ALATVAY] 3}93YD- ud li'g
¥.'629'v8S 00°GLE |- "eAed sjunodoy ¥G2021€-G.  |-S9JIASG UIBYUON 9616 XALATVAY] 393yQ- jud Iig
¥, ¥66'G8S 9919’ |- "eked sjunodoy "oyl Jo sadio meT G616 1ereLiLo 393YQ- Juud it
0v'6S¥'28G 98'98- "eAed sjunodoy 12/9/2-12/L/9 - 8Lz Bulwiod jo Ajo 7616 (XAATYAY] 3}93YD- Jud liig
92'9%5'/8G 2 99¢- ""ehed sjunoooy 8910400 " G/z-Buwiog jo Ao €616 XALATVA] 3}93Yo- d li'g
05'216'28G 88°18- “efed sjunodoy SYLOY¥OD " GLL-Buiuiog jo Auo 2616 XA ATV 398yQ- Jwd
8€¥66'/85 00'6¥1- "eAed sjunoooy LEEL  suopdsuuoy ssauisng 1616 XALATPA] 393yQ- juud
8€'€Y1 ‘885 00°08- “efed sjunoooy ¥/89v0¢-¥€ "D 1sed Y93l] ajjeq 0616 X ALATVAY] 399yQ- uud
8€'€22'88g ¢v'86G- "efed sjunodoy '€96G-€€/-096 181V 6816 LereLizo 3}09YD- Jud li'g
08°128'885 8v'Zy- ""eAed sjunodoy Anpraune 227782 '90N 18 1V 8816 LereLiLo 399yQ- jud
8Z'¥98'885 6.°2S- 'eAed SJUNOJDY T/ ZGhYSPLEL  ULZL 9SIOAN LR W /816 XALATVAY) 393y Jud |
10°,16'88S 18°008°L) -LI1ds- ysodaq 12/90/20 ysodag
0Z9LL'LLS €eo8y'el- "eked sjunodoy T SUBUBIOM YINHAS €026 12/10/20 3o9yJd- jud lilg
€5°209'€8S 26'.50'ce- "eked sjunodoy el g 8ild - VINYAS 2026 12/10/.0 393y~ Juud it
G'099'G09 P8 164 )- T TI0HAVA-YY Yoayoked 3 eull ‘weyuog £¢06 12/10/20 393YD
62'25¥'209 veLLE- " TI0HAV-YY yosyoked | Aspiys ‘uesiaigebug 2€06 12/10/20 393yd
€9'69.'209 11699}~ " TI0HAVA-VVY Yoayoked V AN ‘yNws 1€06 12/10/20 3984yD
¥2'8€¥'609 10'108- " TIOHAVA-YVY Yoayohed auie|3 ‘|lamuag 0€06 12/10/.0 398yd
GLzye'ol9 09¢0-Bunjoayo solueyds|y |
aouejeg junowy nds owsap aweN wnpn ajeq adAL

LOIALSId FAVIOHLTVIH ONINYHOD

1202 ‘L€ AInp yo sy
A3LSI93H MOFHD YMINVE SOINVHOIN

siseq |eniooy
12121180

INd €0:}



& Mechanics Bank’

July 2021 Statement

Page 1 of 3
wu:e Open Date: 06/09/2021 Closing Date: 07/09/2021 Account: (ISESIESEPN00M
s Visa® Business Bonus Rewards Card Cardmember Service (1 1-866-552-8855
CORNING HEALTHCARE (CPN 001455698) BUS 30 ELN 48 6
Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $715.05
Payments - $715.05¢cr
Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases + $1,093.24
Earned This Statement 1,366 Balance Transfers $0.00
Reward Center Balance 138,794 Advances $0.00
as of 07/09/2021 '(:)ther cI})hebnts ! gggg
i ees Charge i
For details, see your rewards summary. Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $1,093.24
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $11.00
Credit Line $15,000.00
Available Credit $13,906.76
Days in Billing Period 31
AN Mail payment coupon Pay online at Pay by phone
Payment Options: M with a check \"g myaccountaccess.com c 1-866-562-8855

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: Cardmember Service CPN 001455698



& Mechanics Bank’

July 2021 Statement 06/09/2021 - 07/09/2021
Egi,ég. CORNING HEALTHCARE (CPN 001455698)

Cardmember Service ‘:

Page 2 0f 3
1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 07/09/2021
Rewards Center Activity* -3,668
Rewards Center Balance 138,794
*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.
This Year

Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 1,093 5,281
25% Monthly Bonus 273 1,320

| Total Earned 1,366 6,601

Points Expiring on 09/30/2021: 5721

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-220

-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)

Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your

previous balance in full by the Pa%ment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to

avoid additional INTEREST CHA

GES on Purchases, you m
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Accou

ust pay your new balance in full by the
nt statement,

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers

except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are

to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

subject to interest from the date they post

Congratulations! As a valued cardmember, we are pleased to advise you that we have raised your credit
line $5000. Your new credit line appears on this statement.

Speed through checkout while earning rewards with PayPal. Go to the Mobile App or manage your account
online. Link your card to PayPal today.

SKIP THE MAILBOX. Switch to e-statements and securely access your statements online. Get started at
myaccountaccess.com/paperless

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description

Amount Notation

06/14 06/11 1191 MCCOY HDWE & FARM CORNING CA $11.22

06/16 06/15 2386 USPS PO 0517880021 CORNING CA $55.00 —

06/16 06/15 4194 SAVMORFOODS#32 CORNING CA $28.17 =

06/25 06/23 2560 CORNING LUMBER - CORNICORNING CA $7.52 =
Total for Account 4798 5100 6362 6598 $101.91

Continued on Next Page



& Mechanics Bank’

July 2021 Statement 06/09/2021 - 07/09/2021 Page 3 0of 3
CORNING HEALTHCARE (CPN 001455698) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

Trans

Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
06/21 06/19 2321 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 WWW.ZOOM.US CA $14.99 =)
06/25 06/23 4139 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DIS 916-442-7887 CA $690.00 =
06/30 06/23 4629 OFFICE DEPOT 1135 FREMONT CA $828 —
07/06 07/02 2314 SAFEWAY #2295 CORNING CA $5476
07/07 07/06 0530 RED BLUFF DAILY NEWS 530-737-5047 CA S200) et =
07/09 07/07 7784 ATT*BILL PAYMENT  800-288-2020 TX el Lol S uSe2d ) W,

Total for Account 4798 5100 6669 3801

$92247

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
"""""""""" s and Other [
06/09 06/08 4224 COPY CENTER RED BLUFF CA $59.45
07/09 07/08 3753 COPY CENTER RED BLUFF CA $9.41
Total for Account 4798 5100 6697 5380 $68.86

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
07/06 07/03 0116 PAYMENT THANK YOU $715.05cr

Total for Account 4798 5100 5329 0074 $715.05¢cr

Total Fees Charged in 2021 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2021 $0.00

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future iransactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subjeet to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.99%
“PURCHASES $1,083.24 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.99%
*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 23.99%
B-8

End of Statement



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday August 17, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

Dignity Health
Proposal Status

2020-2021
Year-End Report

Project Report



M Gma“ Tina Bonham <healthyreminders4u@gmail.com>

CHD-Dignity partnership update

2 messages

Tina Bonham <healthyreminders4u@gmail.com> Thu, Aug 5, 2021 at 3:14 PM

Hello Kris,
I've been slow on the updates and | owe you an apology.

We have been caught up in a whirlwind of activity. Our emergency generator project is underway and | am very excited and proud
of what this will bring to our community. Our entire campus will be fully operational in the event of a power outage.

As this is a commendable endeavor, it is also a large commitment to capital. We haven't forgotten about Dignity, we are just waiting
to see what the coffers look like when all is said and done.

Please know that our board is very receptive to a partnership, however they would like to revisit the issue after this project is
complete.

We appreciate the time and effort that has gone into this and will gladly take it up again soon.
I want to add that it has truly been a pleasure to work with you. Thank you.

Warmest regards

Tina E Bonham

District Manager

Corning Healthcare District
530-824-5451 ph/ 530-824-5419 fx
PO Box 996 Corning CA 96021
healthyreminders4u@gmail.com

Kris Behrens CA-Red Bluff Thu, Aug 5, 2021 at 3:44 PM
To: Tina Bonham <healthyreminders4u@gmail.com>

Hello Tina;

No apology necessary...these are busy and crazy times! thank you for the update and I look forward to staying in touch.
Congratulations on your generator project, those are NOT cheap!

Thanks Again!

Kris Behrens

On Thu, Aug 5, 2021 at 3:14 PM Tina Bonham <healthyreminders4u@gmail.com> wrote:
USE CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL

[Quoted text hidden]
Caution: This email is both proprietary and confidential, and not intended for transmission to (or receipt by) any unauthorized
person(s). If you believe that you have received this email in error, do not read any attachments. Instead, kindly reply to the sender
stating that you have received the message in error. Then destroy it and any attachments. Thank you.



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday August 17, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

REGULAR AGENDA:

YEAR END REPORT

The 2020-2021 fiscal year brought many changes for the Corning Healthcare District.
Several projects are in various stages of completion and some of our reports have a
new look. Attached you will find the recast balance sheet. The goal was simplification
and ease of document understanding.

It must be stressed that no physical assets have been written off or written up. Further,
no material alterations have been made to our financial accounts. In short, this was
merely a clean-up exercise.

As part of the standard year-end closing process there will be several journal entries
that will have impact on the final results. Those closing entries will be reviewed and
validated through the audit process. Any adjustments to be made through audit could
change the document as presented.

Audited year-end financial results will be presented when complete.

B-10



10:04 AM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

08/13/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2021
Jun 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1 Mechanics Checking-0360 610,242.75
2Mechanics Checking-GenPro-5250 190,805.45
Capital Improvement USDA-4903 44,760.67
Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1 240,303.00
Petty Cash 100.00
Total Checking/Savings 1,086,211.87
Accounts Receivable -882.55
Other Current Assets
Generator Project 21-01 -188,989.50
Total Other Current Assets -188,989.50
Total Current Assets 896,339.82
Fixed Assets
Bidg Imp 126,310.00
Bldg Imp Accum Dep -109,890.00
Equipment 17,661.63
Equipment Accum Dep -9,312.00
Land 20,313.00
Land-Demolition 518,035.56
Land Imp 105,081.20
Land Imp Accum Dep -127,105.00
Med Bldg 3,744,628.76
Med Bldg Accum Dep -1,281,910.00
Total Fixed Assets 3,003,813.15
TOTAL ASSETS 3,900,152.97
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 12.14
Other Current Liabilities 23,754.04
Total Current Liabilities 23,766.18
Long Term Liabilities 1,302,300.00
Total Liabilities 1,326,066.18
Equity 2,574,086.79
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,900,152.97

Page 1
B-11




CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday August 17, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

REGULAR AGENDA:

PROJECT REPORT

The 21-01 generator project is in full swing. The concrete slab for the new building is
complete. It was a team effort on a substantial amount of concrete, and it turned out
great. Converse Construction and Mike Smith solicited the help of Tom White and his
finishing crew. It was all hands on deck by the end of the day.

Construction will continue on both generator housings, transfer switch installations and
directional boring for the electric, gas and com lines.

In the meantime, temperature sensors were placed in all areas of the clinic. The data

was then charted to get a complete understanding of the problem areas. This will give
a digital answer to “I'm too hot or I'm too cold” allowing a more informed solution.

B-12



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday August 17, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

REGULAR AGENDA:

PROJECT REPORT

The 21-01 generator project is in full swing. The concrete slab for the new building is
complete. It was a team effort on a substantial amount of concrete, and it turned out
great. Converse Construction and Mike Smith solicited the help of Tom White and his
finishing crew. It was all hands on deck by the end of the day.

Construction will continue on both generator housings, transfer switch installations and
directional boring for the electric, gas and com lines.

In the meantime, temperature sensors were placed in all areas of the clinic. The data

was then charted to get a complete understanding of the problem areas. This will give
a digital answer to “I'm too hot or I'm too cold” allowing a more informed solution.

B-11



